
Von: Alemayehu Behulu Alemayehu.Behulu@fcc.gov
Betreff: RE: [EXTERNAL]: Re: 3 More Criteria Verification & 30-Day Window Missed
Datum: 2. Januar 2025 um 13:45

An: Oliver Kneip (KL-Certification GmbH) o.kneip@kl-certification.de

You don't often get email from o.kneip@kl-certification.de. Learn why this is important

Hello,

In further review, we found the attachment. You need to use EAS system, not KDB
inquiry.

 

Thank you,

Alemayehu  

 

From: Oliver Kneip (KL-Certification GmbH) <o.kneip@kl-certification.de> 
Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2025 4:44 AM
To: Alemayehu Behulu <Alemayehu.Behulu@fcc.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]: Re: 3 More Criteria Verification & 30-Day Window Missed

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Federal Communications Commission. Do
not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and trust the content to be
safe. If you suspect this is a phishing attempt, please use the 'Report Message' feature in
Microsoft Outlook or forward the email to the NSOC.

 

Dear Mr. Behulu,

 

I am sorry for contacting you directly despite the instructions given in the message below but the
KDB inquiry tool on your website shows the error as shown in the attachment and I was not able to
submit the response that way.

 

So, first of all I wish you a happy new year. 

Please find my comments to your inquiry as below.

1)     Is the address of the agent a valid physical US mailing address (not a US post office box, not a virtual
mailbox, not P.O. Boxes, not a vacant lot, not a public building, etc.) 

We used a google maps search to find the address.

2)     Is the agent physically located at that valid US address such that the agent can be legally served at
that address? 

We contacted the agent via phone to verify this point.

3)     Has the listed agent clearly agreed in writing to serve as the agent for the grantee at that address?

A signed agreement between the applicant and the local agent exists and is part of the internal

mailto:o.kneip@kl-certification.de
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification


A signed agreement between the applicant and the local agent exists and is part of the internal
documentation stored at the TCB.

We involved the applicant in this inquiry to make the aware about the FCC
concerns and being transparent in our work. Together with an unusual workload
during the Christmas time we missed to send the reply in time. 
 
Mit freundlichen Grüßen / Kind regards / Meilleurs salutations
Oliver Kneip

KL-Certification GmbH

Tel: +49 6894 38938-66 
E-Mail: o.kneip@kl-certification.de
https://www.kl-certification.de
_____________________________________________________ 

KL-Certification GmbH, Heinrich-Hertz-Allee 7, 66386 St. Ingbert, Germany
Place of Incorporation | Sitz der Gesellschaft: ST. Ingbert, Germany
Register Court | Registergericht: Amtsgericht Saarbrücken, Germany
Trade Register Number | Handelsregisternummer: HRB 104236
Managing Director | Geschäftsführer: Daniel Lenhardt, Oliver Kneip
VAT ID Number | USt-ID: DE 315 446 117
_____________________________________________________ 
This e-mail contains confidential and/or legally protected information. If you are not the correct addressee or have received this e-mail in error,
please inform the sender immediately and destroy this mail. Unauthorized copying as well as unauthorized distribution of this mail is
not permitted.
Diese E-Mail enthält vertrauliche und/oder rechtlich geschützte Informationen. Wenn Sie nicht der richtige Adressat sind oder diese E-Mail
irrtümlich erhalten haben, informieren Sie bitte sofort den Absender und vernichten Sie diese Mail. Das unerlaubte Kopieren sowie die
unbefugte Weitergabe dieser Mail ist nicht gestattet.

Am 31.12.2024 um 14:43 schrieb oetech@fcc.gov:
 
To: Oliver Kneip, 
  o.kneip@kl-certification.de
From: Alemayehu Behulu
  alemayehu.Behulu@fcc.gov
   
Re: FCC ID: 2BDU3-Z8
   
Applicant: Nanyun Technology (Shenzhen) Co., LTD
Correspondence Reference Number: 609141
Form 731 Confirmation Number: TC689971

mailto:o.kneip@kl-certification.de
https://www.kl-certification.de/
mailto:oetech@fcc.gov
mailto:o.kneip@kl-certification.de
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Form 731 Confirmation Number: TC689971
Date of Original E-mail: 12/31/2024

The original RT has been more than the allowed 30 days. Please provide justification as of why response not provided within the
30 days window. Furthermore, please note that when a new ASOP exhibit has been provided from the grantee, the following shall
be met. Please justify how the below 3 criteria are validated: 1) Is the address of the agent a valid physical US mailing address
(not a US post office box, not a virtual mailbox, not P.O. Boxes, not a vacant lot, not a public building, etc.) 2) Is the agent
physically located at that valid US address such that the agent can be legally served at that address? 3) Has the listed agent
clearly agreed in writing to serve as the agent for the grantee at that address?

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to
provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal pursuant to
Section 2.917(c).

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the reply button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload
your response via the Internet at www.fcc.gov, E-Filing, OET TCB/Accreditor Electronic Filing, TCB Login, Submit
Correspondence. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.

Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
the email address listed below the name of the sender.

http://www.fcc.gov/

